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submitted responsive briefing including
a proposed limited exclusion order
directed to the covered products of
Pandigital, Aiptek, Nextar, and the
WinAccord respondents and cease and
desist orders directed to each of the
defaulting respondents.

The Commission has determined that
the appropriate form of relief includes a
limited exclusion order prohibiting: (1)
The unlicensed entry of digital photo
frames and image display devices and
components thereof that infringe one or
more of claims 9, 11-12, and 14 of the
’443 patent, claims 25-26 and 28-29 of
the ’424 patent, or claims 1, 7, 11, 17,
19, and 21 of the 549 patent, which are
manufactured abroad by or on behalf of,
or are imported by or on behalf of,
Pandigital or one of the WinAccord
respondents, or any of their affiliated
companies, parents, subsidiaries,
licensees, contractors, or other related
business entities, or their successors or
assigns; (2) the unlicensed entry of
digital photo frames and image display
devices and components thereof that
infringe one or more of claims 9 and 14
of the 443 patent or claims 25-26 and
28-29 of the 424 patent, which are
manufactured abroad by or on behalf of,
or are imported by or on behalf of,
Nextar or any of its affiliated companies,
parents, subsidiaries, licensees,
contractors, or other related business
entities, or its successors or assigns; and
(3) the unlicensed entry of digital photo
frames and image display devices and
components thereof that infringe one or
more of claims 9 and 11-12 of the "443
patent or claims 25-26 and 28-29 of the
’424 patent, which are manufactured
abroad by or on behalf of, or are
imported by or on behalf of, Aiptek or
any of its affiliated companies, parents,
subsidiaries, licensees, contractors, or
other related business entities, or its
successors or assigns. Appropriate relief
also includes cease and desist orders
prohibiting: (1) Pandigital or either of
the WinAccord respondents from
conducting any of the following
activities in the United States:
importing, selling, marketing,
advertising, distributing, offering for
sale, transferring (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents
or distributors for digital photo frames
and image display devices and
components thereof that infringe one or
more of claims 9, 11-12, and 14 of the
’443 patent, claims 25-26 and 28-29 of
the *424 patent, or claims 1, 7, 11, 17,
19, and 21 of the ’549 patent; (2) Nextar
from conducting any of the following
activities in the United States:
importing, selling, marketing,
advertising, distributing, offering for

sale, transferring (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents
or distributors for digital photo frames
and image display devices and
components thereof that infringe one or
more of claims 9 and 14 of the 443
patent or claims 25—-26 and 28-29 of the
’424 patent; and (3) Aiptek from
conducting any of the following
activities in the United States:
importing, selling, marketing,
advertising, distributing, offering for
sale, transferring (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents
or distributors for digital photo frames
and image display devices and
components thereof that infringe one or
more of claims 9 and 11-12 of the "443
patent or claims 25-26 and 28-29 of the
’424 patent.

The Commission has further
determined that the public interest
factors enumerated in sections 337(d),
(f), and (g)(1) (19 U.S.C. 1337(d), (f), and
(g)(1)) do not preclude issuance of the
limited exclusion order or the cease and
desist orders. Finally, the Commission
has determined that a bond in the
amount of 100 percent of the entered
value of the covered products is
required to permit temporary
importation during the period of
Presidential review (19 U.S.C. 1337(j)).
The Commission’s orders were
delivered to the President and to the
United States Trade Representative on
the day of their issuance.

The Commission has terminated this
investigation. The authority for the
Commission’s determination is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C.
1337), and in sections 210.16(c), 210.17,
210.41, and 210.50 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.16(c), 210.17, 210.41, and 210.50).

Issued: March 12, 2013.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2013-06107 Filed 3—15-13; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-13-008]
Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: March 21, 2013 at 11
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: none

2. Minutes

3. Ratification List

4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA—489 and
731-TA-1201 (Final) (Drawn
Stainless Steel Sinks from China).
The Commission is currently
scheduled to transmit its
determinations and Commissioners’
opinions to the Secretary of
Commerce on or before April 4,
2013.

5. Outstanding action jackets: none

In accordance with Commission

policy, subject matter listed above, not

disposed of at the scheduled meeting,

may be carried over to the agenda of the

following meeting.

Dated: March 14, 2013.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2013-06265 Filed 3-14-13; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-666 (Modification
Proceeding)]

Certain Cold Cathode Fluorescent
Lamp (“CCFL”) Inverter Circuits and
Products Containing Same;
Commission’s Determination To
Institute a Modification Proceeding;
Modification of the September 25, 2009
Consent Order; Termination of the
Proceeding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to institute
a modification proceeding, modify the
Commission’s September 25, 2009
Consent Order, and terminate the
modification proceeding.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Amanda S. Pitcher, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2737. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General


http://edis.usitc.gov
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information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted the investigation
on January 14, 2009, based on a
complaint filed by O2 Micro
International, Ltd. of the Cayman
Islands and O2 Micro, Inc. of Santa
Clara, California. 74 FR 2099. The
complaint alleged violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain cold cathode
fluorescent lamp inverter circuits and
products containing the same by reason
of infringement of various U.S. patents.
The complaint named ten respondents,
including LG Display Co., Ltd. and LG
display America, Inc. (collectively
“LGD”). On September 25, 2009, the
Commission terminated the
investigation as to LGD based on a
consent order. Notice of Commission
Decision Not To Review an Initial
Determination Terminating the
Investigation with Respect to
Respondents LG Display Co., Ltd. and
LG Display America, Inc. Based on a
Consent Order.

On November 20, 2012, Respondents
LGD filed a petition to modify the
Commission’s Consent Order based on
allegations of changed circumstances.
Specifically, LGD asked that paragraph
13 of the Consent Order, which contains
a reporting requirement, be cancelled.
On November 29, 2012, the Commission
investigative attorney filed a response
which did not oppose LGD’s petition.
Complainants did not file a response to
LGD’s petition.

The Commission has determined on
its own initiative, to institute a
modification proceeding. Upon consider
of these particular circumstances, the
Commission has determined that it is
appropriate to modify the September 25,
2009 Consent Order by deleting
paragraph 13. The Commission also
terminates the modification proceeding.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
section 210.76 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.76).

Issued: March 13, 2013.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2013-06166 Filed 3—15—13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1121-0277]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed Collection
Comments Requested; Revisions of
Currently Approved Collection and
Extension of Currently Approved
Collection: OJJDP National Training
and Technical Assistance Center
(NTTAC) Evaluation Feedback Form
Package

ACTION: 60-Day notice.

The Department of Justice, Office of
Justice Programs will be submitting the
following information collection request
to the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed
information collection is published to
obtain comments from the public and
affected agencies. Comments are
encouraged and will be accepted for 60
days until May 17, 2013. This process
is conducted in accordance with 5 CFR
1320.10.

If you have comments especially on
the estimated public burden or
associated response time, suggestions,
or need a copy of the proposed
information collection instrument with
instructions or additional information,
please contact Tricia Trice, Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention, Office of Justice Programs,
Department of Justice, 810 7th Street
NW., Washington, DC 20531.

Written comments and suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information are encouraged. Your
comments should address one or more
of the following four points:

—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

—Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of This Information
Collection

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Revision and Extension of a currently
approved collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: OJJDP
NTTAC Evaluation Feedback Form
Package.

(3) Agency form number, if any, and
the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collection: Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention, Office of
Justice Programs, Department of Justice.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: State, Local, or Tribal.
Other: Federal Government, Individuals
or households; Not-for-profit
institutions; Businesses or other for-
profit. The Office for Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention National
Training and Technical Assistance
Center (NTTAC) Evaluation Feedback
Form Package is designed to collect in-
person and online data necessary to
continuously assess the outcomes of the
assistance provided for both monitoring
and accountability purposes and for
continuously assessing and meeting the
needs of the field. OJJDP NTTAC will
send these forms to technical assistance
(TA) recipients; conference attendees;
training and TA providers; online
meeting participants; in-person meeting
participants; and focus group
participants to capture important
feedback on the recipients’ satisfaction
with the quality, efficiency, referrals,
information and resources provided and
assess the recipients’ additional training
and TA needs. The data will then be
used to advise NTTAC on ways to
improve the support provided to its
users; the juvenile justice field at-large;
and ultimately improve services and
outcomes for youth.

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: It is estimated that 12,751
respondents will complete forms and
participant in focus groups. The
response times will range from .05
hours to 1 hour.

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: There are an estimated
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